N

Augusgt 13, 1937

Mr. Harry T. loore, President ‘ .
Rox 4 ' )
Ming, Mlorida

Daar lir, lloore: \ ’

Thanks for your letter of - A
August ninth addressed to lr., Charles II, R
ilouston. lir, Houston is in the west and AN
will not return to the office before Oct- oA
ober. Therefore, I am referring your let- | ?
ter to lr, Thurgood lrshall, Speclial Ass=- s
istnnt Counsel who will be in the offioe AN
on Tuesday, August seventeenth.

Verry truly yours, AN

LE.e Viilians
Secretary to iir. Marshall
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